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From: Pavid Crews

To: Dennis Holf

Subject: Re: EKPC Management Fee

Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 2:17:41 PM

The admin fee in the proposed in the new cogen. tariff is what we would charge to manage
your contract in PJM. While its not approved yet the methodology for the .0008 would be the
same. You can use the .0008.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2017, at 2:03 PM, Dennis Holt <dholt{@skrecc.com> wrote:

David,

As EnerVision is reviewing the proposals one of the guestions that has arisen is the cost
of EKPC’'s Management Fee, Somewhere the statement was made that it would be the
same as the Co-Gen Tairff. The current Co-Gen Tariff does not address Management
Fees; however, the one currently at the PSC for approval does list $0.0008 per kWh as
the fee. Is this the fee that is being referred to, as it will not be in piace until the PSC
approves the updated Co-Gen Tariff?

Dennis Holt
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